
CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 7 June 2004 

  Time: 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of meetings held on 29th March,19th and 28th April and 10th May, 

2004  

 (see Orange Delegated Powers Book dated 27th March-12th May, 2004, Pages 
1C-19C) 

 
4. Wath Regeneration Scheme - Disposal of land off Denman Road (Pages 1 - 2) 

 - report of Head of Housing Services 

 
5. Eastwood Village - Acquisition of Property (Pages 3 - 4) 

 - report of Head of Housing Services 

 
6. Housing Investment Programme Outturn Position 2003/04 (Pages 5 - 11) 

 - report of Finance and Accountancy Manager 

 
7. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in the paragraphs indicated below of Part I of Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 

 
8. Housing Investment Programme - 2004/05 (Pages 12 - 20) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 8 of the Act – supply of services) 

 
9. Housing and Environmental Services Complaints Panel held on 12th May, 

2004 (Pages 21 - 24) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 4 and 7 of the Act – service provided by the 
Authority/affairs of a particular person) 

 
10. Three Star Gas Service Plan to Council Properties (Pages 25 - 30) 

Public Document Pack



 (Exempt under Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Act – supply of services/negotiation 
of terms) 

 
11. Extension of Time - Home Repair Assistance Grant (Pages 31 - 32) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 4, 5 and 8 of the Act – contains name and 
addresses of individual requesting financial assistance) 

 
12. Contract for Fixed Wire Testing of Domestic Propeties (Pages 33 - 34) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Act – provision of 
services/negotiation of terms) 

 
13. Tender Report for Electrical Upgrading of Council Propeties (Pages 35 - 36) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Act – supply of services/negotiation 
of terms) 

 
14. Funding of Discretionary Disabled Facilities Grant (Pages 37 - 40) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs of 4, 5 and 8 of the Act – contains names and 
address of individuals requesting financial assistance) 

 
15. Public and Private Sector Applications exceeding Delegated Powers (Pages 41 

- 63) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 4, 5 and 8 of the Act – contains names and 
addresses of individuals requesting financial assistance) 

 



 
 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting      CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
 
2.  Date of Meeting  7 June 2004  
 
3.  Title WATH REGENERATION SCHEME – DISPOSAL OF LAND OFF 

DENMAN ROAD, WATH 
 
4.  Originating Officer  Paul Benson 
     Principal Regeneration Officer, Ext 4354 
  
5.  Issue  

To dispose of land off Denman Road, Wath following demolition of 10 blocks of three 
storey flats incorporating a planning brief as a guideline for redevelopment.  

 
6.  Summary  

As part of the regeneration programme for the area, 10 blocks of three storey flats were 
demolished as demand was low and they contributed to the decline of the estate. 
Permission is now sought to dispose of the land and to use the planning brief, which 
incorporates contributions to be made by the successful developer towards the long-term 
sustainability of the estate.  

 
7.  Clearance/Consultation  

Full consultation has taken place with Ward Councillors, Property Services and the 
community through public meetings and a monthly steering group.  

 
8.  Timing  

The marketing and sale of the land can commence as soon as permission is granted to 
dispose of the land off Denman Road, Wath. 

 
9.  Background  

The three storey blocks of flats were no longer in demand and a decision was approved 
to demolish them following consultation with the community. Prior to demolition, it was 
agreed with the community that the land would be sold for comprehensive development. 
The planning requirements are as follows: 

• The site is suitable for between 78 and 130 residential properties catering for a 
wide range of occupiers within an innovative and imaginatively designed layout. 

• The overall design will comply with the principles of ‘Secured by Design’ and 
‘Planning out Crime’. 

• A high standard of landscape design will be incorporated into the overall design. 
• An area of the development land will be earmarked for affordable housing. 
• Access will be provided for those people with a disability and good footpath and 

cycle links to Wath Town Centre will be incorporated into the estate design 
increasing the site’s sustainability credentials. 

• A toddler’s play area, appropriately equipped, and fenced to keep dogs out, will be 
provided within the development. 

It is felt that an integrated, sustainable development and one benefiting the wider 
community will be created by meeting these planning requirements.  

RROOTTHHEERRHHAAMM BBOORROOUUGGHH  CCOOUUNNCCIILL –– RREEPPOORRTT TTOO MMEEMMBBEERRSS  

Agenda Item 4Page 1



 
 
10. Argument   

To comprehensively redevelop the estate, it is necessary to dispose of the land to a 
private developer in collaboration with a housing association to achieve the needs and 
aspirations of the community. It is anticipated that the disposal of the land will be subject 
to a clause to ensure that the needs and aspirations of the community are met.    

 
11.  Risks and Uncertainties   

The provision of a number of requests to ensure the long-term sustainability of the estate 
on the developer may affect the capital receipt received following the sale of the land.  
  

 
12.  Finance  

Funds are already apportioned towards the disposal of the land and are included within 
the £14 million projection for the regeneration of the estate. However, monies have been 
requested from the Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder to assist with the marketing of 
the land to the sum of £45,000. 

 
13.  Sustainability  
  It is considered that the disposal of the land for comprehensive redevelopment is the most 

suitable course of action for the Wath Regeneration scheme.   
 
14.  Wards Affected  
  Ward 22 
 
15.  References  

N/A 
 

16.  Presentation  
  N/A 
 
17.  Recommendations 

THAT MEMBERS GRANT PERMISSION TO DISPOSE OF THE LAND OFF DENMAN 
ROAD. 

Page 2



 
 
1. Meeting CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
   
2. Date of Meeting  7 June 2004 

 
 

3. Title EASTWOOD VILLAGE –  
TO ACQUIRE 11 ELDON ROAD, EASTWOOD FROM A 
PRIVATE LANDLORD IN EXCHANGE FOR 33 ELDON 
ROAD, EASTWOOD TO ENABLE A DEMOLITION SCHEME 
TO TAKE PLACE 

    
4. Originating Officer Jason Oxley   

                                            Senior Housing Regeneration Officer, Ext 4351 
                                               

 
5. Issue 

To allow Rotherham Borough Council to acquire 11 Eldon Road, through an exchange, 
from a private landlord to enable the demolition of a block of 8 terraced houses.  

 
6. Summary 

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council has highlighted that a number of non-decent 
properties within Eastwood Village would benefit from demolition. Following extensive 
consultation, this is also the view of the community.  

  
On Eldon Road there is a block of 8 terraced properties, four of which have stood 
empty for around 12 months. Recently, the private landlord of 11 Eldon Road has 
stated that he would be interested in exchanging 11 Eldon Rd for 33 Eldon Rd. 

 
7. Clearance/Consultation   

Ward Councillors have been given the opportunity to object to the issue and no 
objection has been made. Those concerned with the Regeneration of Eastwood Village 
are in support of this request. Extensive consultation was carried out in 2000 and a 
recent petition of approximately 200 signatures highlights that the community is still 
eager to have this area of housing demolished for the benefit of the Village. 

 
8. Timing 

A decision is required as soon as possible to enable environmental designs to be 
agreed by the community, and works to be undertaken in the financial year 2004/05 
whilst funds are available for demolition and environmental works. 

 
9. Background  

Eastwood Village is one of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council’s Regeneration 
Areas and was designated a Renewal Area in 1998.  A tentative feasibility study was 
carried out on three suitable demolition sites, consisting of a combined total of 40 
properties, in December 1998.   

 
In addition to this study, extensive individual consultation began in the summer of 1999 
on the three areas, with further consultation of the wider community taking place in 
March 2000. The results of these consultation exercises indicated the community‘s 

RROOTTHHEERRHHAAMM  BBOORROOUUGGHH CCOOUUNNCCIILL –– RREEPPOORRTT TTOO MMEEMMBBEERRSS  

Agenda Item 5Page 3



strong desire to see the areas demolished and possible future uses of the sites were 
identified. 

 
The idea of exchange has been put before the Head of Housing Services and 
Rotherham Borough Council’s legal department who agree that to exchange properties 
is the best way forward. The only alternative route would be to issue the landlord with a 
Compulsory Purchase Order should he not agree to sell 11 Eldon Road, which would 
be costly to both Rotherham Borough Council and the community and could take up to 
a year to complete. Also 33 Eldon Rd is a ‘miscellaneous’ property which is likely to be 
sold of in the future and would assist in resolving two problems in one action. 

 
10. Argument 

Rotherham MBC is committed to the continuation of improvements within Eastwood 
Village. The steering group for Eastwood Village has already forwarded a petition to 
the Cabinet Member regarding the time taken to demolish properties within Eastwood. 
By demolishing these properties, the community will be provided with what they were 
promised previously and a potential drug problem will be alleviated. 

  
11. Risks and Uncertainties 

If the opportunity for exchange is not authorised, the demolition of all eight properties 
within this block will not occur until a Compulsory Purchase Order has been completed.  
 
The private landlord of 11 Eldon Road has provisionally agreed to the exchange of 
properties to assist in the demolition of the eight properties on Eldon Road. 

 
12. Finance 

The only costs to be borne by exchanging 11 Eldon Road for 33 Eldon Road would be 
legal administrative costs, plus £1500 cash which would bring both properties up to the 
same value. There will be a potential saving to Housing Services of around £15,000.  

 
13. Sustainability 

 By exchanging this property it would enable Rotherham Borough Council to demolish a 
 full block of eight non-decent properties and therefore carry out works to create a 

sustainable environment, which will benefit the community of Eastwood Village. 
 

14. Wards Affected 

   Ward 15 - Park 
 

15. References 
   None 

 
16. Presentation 

   None  
 

17. Recommendations 
 TO EXCHANGE 33 ELDON ROAD, EASTWOOD (A ROTHERHAM COUNCIL 

MISCELLANEOUS PROPERTY) FOR 11 ELDON ROAD, EASTWOOD, A 
PROPERTY OWNED BY A PRIVATE LANDLORD IN THE EASTWOOD VILLAGE. 

 
  
 

Page 4



 
 
1. Meeting CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

  
2. Date of Meeting 7 June 2004 
 
3. Title Housing Investment Programme (HIP) Out-turn Position 2003/04 
    
4. Originating Officer Anne Ellis  

    Finance and Accountancy Manager  
    Tel Ext 3421 

5. Issue 
To inform Members of the year-end position in respect of the 2003/04 Housing 
Investment Programme (HIP). 

 
6. Summary 

 By the 31st March 2004, £29.6m or 102.75% of the revised Housing Investment 
Programme of £28.8m had been spent. It should be noted that additional resources 
were identified in February and Members approved the bringing forward of planned 
spending from 2004/05 in order to maximise use of resources during the 2003/04 
financial year. The final out-turn position compares with a projected spend of £28.6m, 
which was reported in February.   In spite however, of the increase in the last quarter 
of the financial year, expenditure represented some 97.3% of the original HIP of 
£30.4m which was approved in June 2003, having been scaled back earlier in the year 
when it became clear some capital receipts would not be available to support the 
programme.  Nevertheless, this level of spending compares favourably with 89.2% of 
the approved programme achieved in 2002/03.    

 
7. Clearance/Consultation   

 The contents of this report have been discussed with the Programme Area Management 
Team and Corporate Finance.  

 
8. Timing 

This report is being submitted to Cabinet Member prior to submission to Corporate 
Management Team and Cabinet.  

 
9. Background 

This is the last in a series of monitoring reports presented to members during the 
financial year, the last one being submitted on 2 February, which provided details of 
spending to the end of December 2003. 
 

10. Argument 
      Spending : In June 2003 a HIP of £30.412m was approved by members, the 

programme was composed of a range of schemes across the public and private 
sectors grouped in accordance with the Regional priorities identified by the 
Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber into the following categories.  During 
the year spending plans were revised in the light of the projected level of resources 
available and set out below are the final spending totals for each priority:  

RROOTTHHEERRHHAAMM  BBOORROOUUGGHH CCOOUUNNCCIILL –– RREEPPOORRTT TTOO MMEEMMBBEERRSS  

Agenda Item 6Page 5



 
Priority  Spending 

£m 
Proportion 

of 
Programme 

% 
Decent Homes Local Authority Sector 21.838 73.8
Decent Homes Private Sector  
Affordable Homes  1.340 4.5
Fair Access to All  3.196 10.8
Regeneration/Neighbourhood Renewal  2.985 10.1
Other  0.221 0.8
TOTAL 29.580 100.0

 
 As the table shows the HIP spending has been focused on Decent Homes , which 

reflects the Council’s commitment to achieving the Decent Homes target of  all of non-
decent properties being brought up to the decency standard by 2010.   

 
 Appendix 1 provides a detailed analysis of the spending on individual schemes.  

Overall, spending represents some 102.75% of the programme, however, in February 
Members accepted the monitoring report with the proposals to use additional 
resources, chiefly generated by “Right to Buy” sales in funding work on the 
replacement of boilers containing asbestos and, where possible, bringing forward 
schemes and spending from 2004/05.  

 
 As a result of this spending during the year is some £1m higher than projected in the 

report of 2 February additional expenditure having been incurred in respect of : 
replacing boilers containing asbestos, the Decent Homes Partnership and work at 
Eastwood Village and the payment of the Council’s contribution to the Flemming Way 
Teenage Parent Development.  This was partly offset by underspending on some 
projects such as the Canklow Estate, where problems with service disconnection prior 
to demolition and delays in decanting, re-housing and acquisitions delayed spending.  
The out-turn position compares favourably with that in 2002/03 when some 89.4% of 
the programme was spent during the year.   

 
 Resources: In 2003/04 HIP spending is some 93% of the available resources.  In order 

to maximise the use of resources during the financial year, the HIP was originally 
overcommitted, however during the year it became apparent that not all the projected 
receipts would be received and consequently in October the programme was scaled 
back to reflect this.  

 
 Original resource projections included some £1.7m in respect of the sale of Laughton 

Common, which did not complete in 2003/04, although a deposit of £0.2m was 
received.  It is now likely that the final receipt from the sale of this property will be 
received in 2004/05 and will be less than the £1.7m.  Against this shortfall in resources, 
however in the latter part of the year, the number of RTB sales increased significantly.  
Appendix 2 has details of the sales and receipts, but it should be noted that 1507 
properties were sold during the year generating £7.2m useable receipts with a further 
£0.4m coming from other disposals.  

 
 These receipts together with those brought forward from previous financial years and 

other funding sources including the Major Repairs Allowance (MRA), Credit Approvals 
and grants will be used to fund spending.  Details of this are set out in Appendix 3.  

 

Page 6



11. Risks and Uncertainties 
 The figures in this report represent the out-turn for 2003/04 and are not expected to 

change.  Spending was closely monitored during the year in order to ensure that the 
approved programme was delivered.  As however, resource projections were revised 
during the year, it was necessary to adjust spending plans.  The Council does not 
have any direct control over the level of RTB sales and accordingly the increase in 
numbers of properties sold towards the end of the financial year has resulted in 
additional receipts some of which will be carried forward into 2004/05.    

 
12. Finance 

 Financial issues are considered at sections 10 and 11 above.  
 

13. Sustainability 
 Investment in the Council’s Housing stock and in regeneration is a key component in 

ensuring the longer-term sustainability of housing stock and of neighbourhoods 
 

14. Wards Affected 

  All Wards 
 

15. References 
 Reports to Cabinet Member meeting on 28 April, 16 June, 29 September and 22 

December 2003 and 2 February 2004 respectively. 
 

 
16. Presentation 

 The HIP out-turn position will be embodied in the overall Medium Term Capital Out-
turn report to Cabinet.  

 
17. Recommendations 

 THAT THE REPORT BE ACCEPTED. 
 

LES/GUIDNOT 

Page 7



H
IP

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
20

03
/0

4
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 1
B

ui
ld

in
g 

W
or

ks
 W

k 
52

 2
8/

03
/0

4,
 C

re
di

to
rs

 W
k 

52
 2

8/
03

/0
4

27
/0

5/
04

O
LA

S 
B

U
D

G
ET

FU
N

D
ED

 
TO

TA
L

SC
H

EM
E 

PR
O

FI
LI

N
G

R
EV

IS
ED

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

C
O

D
E

H
O

LD
ER

B
Y:

PR
O

G
3 

M
TH

S
6 

M
TH

S
9 

M
TH

S
12

 M
TH

S
PR

O
G

EX
P.

PH
A

SI
N

G

D
EC

EN
T 

H
O

M
ES

 - 
LA

 S
EC

TO
R

(E
nd

 o
f 

M
ar

ch
)

JX
R

00
7

PB
M

al
tb

y 
- B

irk
s 

H
ol

t
C

ap
.R

ec
ei

pt
s

2,
82

9,
00

0
56

5,
35

5
1,

75
6,

18
1

23
1,

20
3

25
2,

54
6

2,
80

5,
28

5
2,

77
9,

78
9

2,
80

5,
28

5
-2

5,
49

6
JX

R
00

3
A

M
W

ha
rn

cl
iff

e 
Fl

at
s

M
R

A
1,

60
0,

00
0

39
,4

00
12

2,
64

0
22

3,
80

0
82

7,
22

5
1,

21
3,

06
5

1,
20

7,
00

1
1,

21
3,

06
5

-6
,0

64
JX

R
01

3
A

M
Tr

ee
to

n 
- A

ru
nd

el
 A

ve
nu

e
BC

A
10

0,
00

0
13

5,
00

0
30

,0
00

0
28

,9
43

19
3,

94
3

18
4,

34
0

19
3,

94
3

-9
,6

03
JX

C
26

9
G

L
D

ec
en

t H
om

es
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

M
R

A
8,

90
0,

00
0

1,
08

0,
89

4
2,

22
1,

51
2

2,
59

9,
94

6
2,

64
1,

80
8

8,
54

4,
16

0
8,

84
7,

15
5

8,
54

4,
16

0
30

2,
99

5
JX

C
17

7
M

O
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 V
ac

an
t P

ro
pe

rty
M

R
A

47
2,

00
0

56
,3

63
13

4,
27

3
67

,3
64

22
9,

00
0

48
7,

00
0

50
4,

87
6

48
7,

00
0

17
,8

76
JX

C
26

2+
29

6
B

B
H

ou
si

ng
 E

ne
rg

y 
Sa

vi
ng

 S
ch

em
e

M
R

A 
+ 

G
ra

nt
3,

20
0,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0
1,

30
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

38
5,

00
0

3,
28

5,
00

0
3,

26
8,

36
2

3,
28

5,
00

0
-1

6,
63

8
JX

C
26

8
B

B
G

as
 C

en
tra

l H
ea

tin
g 

To
 V

oi
ds

20
0,

00
0

0
50

,0
00

40
,0

00
80

,0
00

17
0,

00
0

14
2,

88
4

17
0,

00
0

-2
7,

11
6

JX
C

57
1

B
B

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f B

oi
le

rs
 W

ith
 A

sb
es

to
s

0
0

0
0

63
0,

00
0

63
0,

00
0

67
1,

58
8

63
0,

00
0

41
,5

88
JX

C
27

6
G

I
C

ap
ita

lis
at

io
n 

of
 V

oi
ds

M
R

A
75

0,
00

0
12

3,
00

0
18

2,
00

0
22

2,
49

8
22

2,
49

8
74

9,
99

6
77

3,
68

1
74

9,
99

6
23

,6
85

JX
C

26
3

R
W

W
in

do
w

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
37

5,
00

0
72

,0
00

10
,0

00
49

,8
40

25
6,

00
0

38
7,

84
0

36
1,

73
7

38
7,

84
0

-2
6,

10
3

JX
C

26
7

B
B

El
ec

tri
ca

l B
oa

rd
 &

 B
on

d
12

5,
00

0
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
30

,0
00

31
,5

00
12

1,
50

0
12

8,
63

3
12

1,
50

0
7,

13
3

JX
C

27
4

B
B

R
ew

ire
s 

to
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tre
s

75
,0

00
10

,0
00

30
,0

00
26

,0
00

18
,2

00
84

,2
00

95
,8

72
84

,2
00

11
,6

72
JX

R
00

2
PB

W
at

h 
- W

hi
te

 B
ea

r
C

ap
.R

ec
ei

pt
s

3,
10

5,
00

0
86

1,
77

6
1,

04
1,

62
0

19
7,

59
0

72
9,

46
6

2,
83

0,
45

2
2,

87
1,

81
8

2,
83

0,
45

2
41

,3
66

Su
b 

To
ta

l
21

,7
31

,0
00

3,
97

3,
78

8
6,

90
8,

22
6

4,
28

8,
24

1
6,

33
2,

18
6

21
,5

02
,4

41
21

,8
37

,7
36

21
,5

02
,4

41
33

5,
29

5
A

FF
O

R
D

A
B

LE
 H

O
M

ES
JX

C
29

7
B

B
D

is
tri

ct
 H

ea
tin

g 
C

on
ve

rs
io

ns
M

R
A

1,
00

0,
00

0
0

20
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

75
3,

00
0

1,
20

3,
00

0
1,

18
9,

07
8

1,
20

3,
00

0
-1

3,
92

2
JX

C
30

1
PM

C
av

ity
 W

al
ls

80
,0

00
0

65
,5

58
57

,7
30

28
,6

31
15

1,
91

9
15

0,
89

3
15

1,
91

9
-1

,0
26

Su
b 

To
ta

l
1,

08
0,

00
0

0
26

5,
55

8
30

7,
73

0
78

1,
63

1
1,

35
4,

91
9

1,
33

9,
97

1
1,

35
4,

91
9

-1
4,

94
8

FA
IR

 A
C

C
ES

S 
TO

 A
LL

N
XP

'S
PB

Ea
st

w
oo

d 
Vi

lla
ge

1,
48

6,
00

0
17

6,
94

8
10

0,
41

8
61

,8
66

32
3,

14
2

66
2,

37
4

84
1,

89
7

66
2,

37
4

17
9,

52
3

N
XE

05
4,

95
,9

6
C

W
D

is
ab

le
d 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
G

ra
nt

s 
(P

riv
at

e 
Se

ct
or

)
SC

A 
+ 

G
F 

C
on

t.
1,

00
0,

00
0

15
3,

24
9

21
5,

91
1

23
5,

55
3

39
5,

19
4

99
9,

90
7

1,
03

7,
36

7
99

9,
90

7
37

,4
60

JX
C

54
9

C
W

D
is

ab
le

d 
Ad

ap
ta

tio
ns

 (P
ub

lic
 S

ec
to

r)
BC

A
90

0,
00

0
21

6,
64

2
17

0,
43

2
21

3,
46

0
35

2,
26

8
95

2,
80

2
94

5,
93

3
95

2,
80

2
-6

,8
69

JX
C

09
7

M
O

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
Ac

t W
or

ks
C

ap
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

19
5,

00
0

22
,4

41
1,

35
3

0
74

,0
00

97
,7

94
10

5,
74

5
97

,7
94

7,
95

1
JX

C
51

0
B

M
Fl

em
in

g 
W

ay
 T

ee
na

ge
 P

ar
en

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
26

5,
50

0
26

5,
50

0
26

5,
50

0
26

5,
50

0
0

Su
b 

To
ta

l
3,

58
1,

00
0

56
9,

28
0

48
8,

11
4

51
0,

87
9

1,
41

0,
10

4
2,

97
8,

37
7

3,
19

6,
44

2
2,

97
8,

37
7

21
8,

06
5

R
EG

EN
./N

EI
G

H
B

O
U

R
H

O
O

D
 R

EN
EW

A
L

JX
R

00
6

A
M

La
ug

ht
on

 C
om

m
on

C
ap

.R
ec

ei
pt

s
30

,0
00

1,
60

0
1,

05
0

3,
70

0
3,

65
0

10
,0

00
10

,9
96

10
,0

00
99

6
JX

R
00

8
A

M
C

an
kl

ow
 E

st
at

e
M

R
A 

+ 
G

ra
nt

1,
04

0,
00

0
0

41
,8

13
26

0,
49

4
11

2,
06

2
41

4,
36

9
17

9,
35

4
41

4,
36

9
-2

35
,0

15
N

XV
00

3
A

M
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
- E

as
t S

tre
et

C
ap

.R
ec

ei
pt

s
16

2,
00

0
50

,5
50

47
,0

00
36

,4
50

25
,8

84
15

9,
88

4
13

1,
75

4
15

9,
88

4
-2

8,
13

0
N

XV
00

9
A

M
Ki

ve
to

n 
Pa

rk
 - 

W
hi

te
 C

ity
C

ap
.R

ec
ei

pt
s

65
,0

00
1,

80
0

46
,0

00
13

,6
00

3,
36

0
64

,7
60

53
,0

82
64

,7
60

-1
1,

67
8

N
XV

00
7

A
M

C
an

kl
ow

 - 
C

as
tle

 A
ve

nu
e

G
ra

nt
12

5,
00

0
45

,7
40

22
,4

00
22

,8
00

15
,8

60
10

6,
80

0
25

,5
70

10
6,

80
0

-8
1,

23
0

JX
C

36
0/

1
A

M
H

om
el

os
s 

an
d 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

M
R

A
10

0,
00

0
0

50
,0

00
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
11

0,
00

0
11

7,
99

9
11

0,
00

0
7,

99
9

JX
R

00
2

PB
W

at
h 

- W
hi

te
 B

ea
r

C
ap

.R
ec

ei
pt

s
1,

39
5,

00
0

38
7,

17
5

46
7,

97
4

88
,7

72
32

7,
73

1
1,

27
1,

65
2

1,
29

0,
23

7
1,

27
1,

65
2

18
,5

85
JX

R
00

1+
14

B
M

N
or

th
 A

ns
to

n 
- W

oo
dl

an
d 

D
riv

e
BC

A
25

,0
00

17
,5

00
1,

50
0

19
,2

74
5,

91
0

44
,1

84
48

,1
98

44
,1

84
4,

01
4

JX
R

01
5

B
M

Bl
ac

kb
ur

n 
- B

ar
in

g 
R

oa
d 

Fl
at

s
BC

A
5,

00
0

0
23

6
0

5,
00

0
5,

23
6

26
1

5,
23

6
-4

,9
75

N
XV

00
1

A
M

D
al

to
n 

Br
oo

k
C

ap
.R

ec
ei

pt
s

77
,0

00
0

1,
00

0
10

,5
00

21
,9

15
33

,4
15

27
,9

42
33

,4
15

-5
,4

73
N

XV
00

4
A

M
Br

in
sw

or
th

 - 
El

lis
 S

tre
et

10
0,

00
0

0
3,

50
0

0
8,

94
6

12
,4

46
15

,4
51

12
,4

46
3,

00
5

N
XV

01
2

A
M

M
on

ks
br

id
ge

 T
er

ra
ce

0
0

0
45

,5
18

0
45

,5
18

46
,6

36
45

,5
18

1,
11

8
N

XE
06

7
C

W
H

om
e 

As
si

st
an

ce
 G

ra
nt

s
50

,0
00

16
,6

47
13

,5
76

9,
04

1
7,

67
5

46
,9

39
45

,6
98

46
,9

39
-1

,2
41

N
XE

08
0

C
W

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

- D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
0

0
0

0
0

0
99

2
0

99
2

JX
C

27
5

B
B

D
ig

ita
l T

V
15

,0
00

0
12

,0
00

3,
00

0
0

15
,0

00
15

,4
58

15
,0

00
45

8
JX

C
57

6
B

M
Sm

al
l E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ch
em

es
20

0,
00

0
11

,0
00

27
,0

00
13

4,
00

0
48

,6
29

22
0,

62
9

22
7,

24
5

22
0,

62
9

6,
61

6
JX

C
58

1
D

A
Vo

id
 G

ar
de

ns
23

1,
00

0
53

,4
86

50
,0

00
42

,9
31

30
,0

63
17

6,
48

0
17

6,
32

0
17

6,
48

0
-1

60
JX

C
28

0
B

D
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

oo
rs

M
R

A
50

,0
00

0
0

0
36

,9
16

36
,9

16
36

,9
16

36
,9

16
0

JX
C

28
1

A
L

Vi
ct

im
 S

up
po

rt 
Sc

he
m

e
0

0
12

0
9,

72
0

20
,1

60
30

,0
00

45
,4

77
30

,0
00

15
,4

77
VA

R
IO

U
S

B
M

R
es

ea
rc

h 
& 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

C
ap

. R
ct

s 
+ 

G
ra

nt
15

0,
00

0
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
70

,5
00

27
,2

50
14

7,
75

0
22

1,
39

5
14

7,
75

0
73

,6
45

SB
Lo

ca
l P

SA
BC

A
20

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

D
em

ol
iti

on
s

23
7,

99
5

0
23

7,
99

5
Ac

qu
is

iti
on

s
12

4,
27

2
0

12
4,

27
2

C
ar

ry
 o

ve
rs

 fr
om

 2
00

2/
03

12
6,

80
4

0
12

6,
80

4
Su

b 
To

ta
l

4,
02

0,
00

0
61

0,
49

8
81

0,
16

9
80

0,
30

0
73

1,
01

1
2,

95
1,

97
8

3,
20

6,
05

2
2,

95
1,

97
8

25
4,

07
4

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
30

,4
12

,0
00

5,
15

3,
56

6
8,

47
2,

06
7

5,
90

7,
15

0
9,

25
4,

93
2

28
,7

87
,7

15
29

,5
80

,2
01

28
,7

87
,7

15
79

2,
48

6

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f R
ev

is
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

10
2.

75
%

Page 8



Page 9



Appendix 2 
 
 

ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
HOUSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

 
Housing Capital Receipts 
 
1. Analysis of the sale of Council Houses for the period 1st April 2003 to 31st 

March 2004 shows the following :- 
 
Totals by month :- April   85 October          165    
 May   65 November      146 
 June   72 December      126  
  July 116 January 184 
  August   84 February 186 
  Sept.   98 March  180 
 
Total Council Houses sold      1507 
 
Cash Received £   £ 
Council Houses 28,968,323 @ 25% 7,242,081
Misc. Properties 119,000 @ 25% 29,750
Discounts repaid 106,247 @ 25% 26,562
Land 161,773 @ 50% 80,886
Land at Laughton Common 200,000 @ 100% 200,000
Estimated  repayment  of  Principal  from 
Council  Mortgages 

213,342 @ 25% 53,335

29,768,685  7,632,614
 

2. Cumulative Receipts  
Usable receipts in hand at 31/3/03  6,195,898
Less used for 2002/2003  3,055,772

 3,140,126
Receipts  received  2003/2004 available  for  H.I.P. (as 
above) 

 7,632,614

Usable  capital  receipts  as at  31/03/04  10,772,740
  
Please note that following the approval of the Corporate Management Team, 
the Reserved Part Receipts have been used to redeem debt at the end of 
2001/02. 
 
Use of Capital Receipts 2003/2004 
 
The usable receipts to the end of March, as shown above, are £7.633m. 
Added to the receipts brought forward, this will give £10.773m of resources to 
support the H.I.P. Unspent usable capital receipts as at 31/3/2004 can be 
carried forward for use in 2004/2005. 
 
A.Ellis, Finance and Accountancy Manager                         ACC/HK 27/05/04 
 
 
 

Page 10



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\3\AI00003337\HIPAppendixC0.doc28/05/
2004 

Appendix 3 
 
 

ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
HOUSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

 
 
 
 Resources Used to Fund 2003/04 Housing Investment Programme 
 
 
Source of Resources  Available 

 
 

£m 

Used in 
2003/04 

 
£m 

Carried 
Forward to 

2004/05 
£m 

Credit Approvals  3.019 2.973 0.046
General Fund  Contributions 0.426 0.415 0.011
MRA 16.660 15.680 0.980
Grants etc 0.804 0.804 0
Capital Receipts 10.773 9.810 0.963
TOTAL 31.682 29.682 2.000
  
 
These funded:  
 

• HIP expenditure in 2003/04   £29.580m 
 

• Accruals     £  0.102m 
 

• TOTAL EXPENDITURE   £29.682m 
 

Page 11



Agenda Item 8Page 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 20
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 9Page 21
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 10Page 25
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 27
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 11Page 31
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 12Page 33
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 13Page 35
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 14Page 37
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 15Page 41
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 44
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


